RECORD OF REGULAR FLOTILLA MEETING FLOTILLA 014-15-10 LAKE GEORGE

Date: 1-November-2021 **Time:** 1900-2000

Place: Virtual

Officers Present:

FC/IS/PE: Enny VC/CS: Grabbe CM/FN: Canavan DV/VE: Townsend MA/MT/OP: Pound SR/PA: Glass

Other Members Present: K. Howard, J. Howard

Guests Present: B. Doyle, T. Simmons, S. Hopkins,

Members who will transfer from the 15-13 (Crown Point) Flotilla, B. Doyle, T. Simmons and S. Hopkins introduced and welcomed. T. Simmons, current FC of 15-13 spoke offering the talents of 15-13 to our Flotilla, which he expressed would bolster the strengths of 15-10.

Condensed Version Of Reports/Motions:

Minutes of meeting on 11-Oct-2021 approved by motion.

FN - Most members of 15-10 have paid their dues. We have one bill outstanding for PE Books. Balance is \$3,446.69. Members transferring in from 15-13 will be billed. Details to be worked out later.

CS - Website is up to date.

IS – Don't wait until December to get 2021 hour either input them yourself, or send them to Lynn asap.

MA – NYS Boating books are out of stock until January; we have a few, if anyone needs one.

OP – No activity.

MT – Nothing is scheduled at this time. Will reevaluate once members have transferred, We may need training on new uniforms.

VE - Reminded all that VEs can be done with boats out of the water.

DV - Reminded that the Woman's Initiative presentation explaining the Coast Guard Mutual Assistance program will be held on 11-Nov-2021 at 2000 hrs. RADM Cair Thomas (RET), CEO, is presenting on what the Coast Guard Mutual Assistance Fund is, how Auxiliarists can help their mission and how CGMA can benefit our members. Members can sign up here: http://www.cgaalumni.org/WLI-Auxiliary

PA – No PA events scheduled. FC suggested we look into open houses to be held by marinas or boat dealers this spring.

PE –Our in-person class with SUNY Adk for April 9, 2022 has been scheduled. Will have opportunities for PE classes next spring, such as Cossayuna Lake Improvement Association, Diamond Island Yacht Club, Westboro Marina and others.

K. Howard will be teaching NYS Boating Classes at the Naval Base in Saratoga Springs on 13-Nov-2021, 16-Apr-2022, and 18-June-2022 and in Mt. Carmel on 20-Nov-2021, Any member needing the boating course or "refreshing" may attend. Enny will observe the November Saratoga Springs course to sign off Kurt signed on some of the IT PQS.

Remarks: (Awards/Special Events/Future Plans)

FC advised that Mrgaret Wagner has transferred to the Plattsburgh Flotilla and wished her luck there. Scott Traver will disenroll. Ed Keyrouze has retired so may have more time for the Auxiliary – he is away now.

Welcomed incoming 15-13 members into the Flotilla, and will work to obtain 20 year service awards for plank members of 15-13.

Advised that Core Training or Balch, Doyle, E. Frost, J. Frost & D. Iuliano must be completed before the end of year. Here is a link for instructions as to how to access the Core Training: http://tdept.cgaux.org/AUXLMS_training/AUXLMS_overview.pdf

Waiting until we have an in-person meeting to distribute awards.

Advised that active duty is looking for Aux Interpreters, as there is a shortage in our area

Good of the Organization: Townsend sent Robert Bernier a condolence card on the passing of his son. Will send a get well card to Chris Tefley of the Burlington Flotilla

A AR

Next Business Meeting: December 6, 2021, 1830 hrs -Virtual

Date Submitted: 2-Nov-2021 By: Helen Glass, FSO-SR

Date Accepted Via Motion: